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Ms Sarah Haydon Direct Dial: 0121 625 6887   
Biddulph Town Council     
Town Hall Our ref: PL00622322   
High Street     
Biddulph     
Staffordshire     
ST8 6AR 10 August 2021   
 
 
Dear Ms Haydon 
 
BIDDULPH NEIGHBOURHOOD DEVELOPMENT ORDER- REGULATION 16 
CONSULTATION. 

Thank you for the invitation to comment again on the Biddulph Neighbourhood 
Development Order which commendably seeks to ensure the continued viability and 
vitality of the town centre.  

Our previous comments remain relevant, that is: 

“Historic England has no adverse comments to make on the content of the Order and 
notes the positive (for the historic environment) advice/requirements set out in the 
conditions and design parameters in Part 1 and Part 2 of the order and in the 
accompanying Aecom Design Code Document”. 

I hope you find this advice helpful. 

Yours sincerely, 
 
P. Boland. 
 
Peter Boland 
Historic Places Advisor 
peter.boland@HistoricEngland.org.uk 
 
cc:  
 
 


